# Leila Behdar

#### Registered Nurse II, medical telemetry surgical unit - Mission Hospital

Irvine, CA 92612 leila840@yahoo.com +1 949 310 1936

I am a Farsi/English speaking professional with over 10 years' experience as an effective advocate for patients. Professionally trained RN with experience ensuring high standards of culturally competent care for wide variety of patients with diverse needs.

Working with a diverse population of patients from: Telemetry, Orthopedics to Psychiatric as well as patients needing close monitoring and speciality cardiac drips.

#### Specializing in IV starts and currently training for PICC lines.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### Nurse

PAIN CARE CENTER (surgery center) - Irvine, CA May 2018 to Present

#### **Registered Nurse II, medical telemtry surgical unit**

Mission Hospital April 2017 to Present

Laguna Beach

## **Registered Nurse NICU**

Sina Hospital January 2008 to 2010

Ahvaz, Iran

## **Surgical Nurse**

Arvand Hospital January 2003 to 2008

Ahvaz, Iran

#### Pediatric/Oncology Nurse

Oncology at Golestan and Shafa Hospital January 2001 to 2003

## **Registered Nurse**

SURGICAL CENTER surgical center, laser hair and skin

# Education

# **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

MIS University 2001

Skills

• IV Therapy (10+ years)